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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-09-10 16:52:54 GMT
RE FW: 18506178380
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 1128 AM

To: Francyne Carrillo
Subject: 18506176380

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: GIFT FROM GOD COMPUTER FOUNDATION, INC.

pocuMEeNnT Numser: NG7000007187

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing,

Please return all correspondenice concerning this matter to the following:

Francyne Ca_ar'rillo

‘(Name of Conlnct Person)

Legalzocom.com, Inc.
' (Firm/ Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(Chy/ Stue and Zip Code)

For further information cohcerning this matter, please call:

Francynse Carrillo arr 323 7 962-8800
{Name of Conlact Person) (Area Code & Daytine Telephone Number)

Enclosed is-a check for the following smount:

535 Filing Fee  [J$43.75 Filing Fee & 1543.75 Filing Fee &  [[§552.50 Filing Fee

Cerificate of Siatus Cexlified Copy ‘Certificale of Status
(Additional copy is Certified Capy
enclosed) (Additional Copy
is enclosed).
Mailing Address Street Address
Amendment Section Awnendment Section
Division of Corporaiions Divigion of Comporaticns
P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building
Tallahassce, FL 32314 ' 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassce, FL 32309
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(Mame of corpemtion os currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State)
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e
Articles of ;:_mendment ;‘E Z g‘ﬁ _:_TJ
Articles of Incorporation :E’E o ™
o » M T [Tl
GIFT FROM GOD COMPUTER FOUNDATION, INC. N
=N
ovl s B 1, |

NO7000007187

{Document number. of corpotation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 617.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Not For Profit

Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) to its Articles of Incorporation:

NEW CORPORATE NAME {if changing):

{must caniain the word"corporation,” "incorporated,” or the abbrevialion "corp.” or “inc.” or.words of ke import in
language; "Company” or "Cu.” may uyt be-used in'tha' name of a not' for profit corporation)

AMENDMENTS ADQPTED- (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE) Indicate Article
Number(s) and/or Article-Title(s) being amended, ndded or delcted: (BE SPECIFIC)

-Article 1. Please sea attachment

(Attnch additiona] pages if necessary)
(continued)
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>

The date of adoption-of the amendment{s) was: 8/22/08 .

Effective date if applicable:

‘(n9 murc-than 90 days after amaendment file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s) CHECK ONE

[ The amendment(s) was (were) adopted.by the members and the number of votes cnst
for the amendment was. sufficient for approval.

[7] There.ore po members or members entitled to vote on the amendment. The
amendment(s) was (were) adopted by the board of directors.

e

-

S.i gn am:-' ; 'j "
-i{.Byih'—e dhdfirman or vice chairman of (he boord, president ot.other officer- if direclora
have not been selected, by an incorporator-ifin il hands of a receiver, lrusice, or
ather courl appoinesd fiduciary, by that Gduciary.)

Paul Rosarius
(Typed or prinled name of person signing)

President .
(Title of person signing)

FILING FEE: 335
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FAX TRACKING NUMBER
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
GIFT ¥ROM GOD COMPUTER FOUNDATION, INC.

This corporation is organized exclusively for one.or:more. of the purposes as. spemﬁed in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, mc]udmg, for such purpeses, the making of -
distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt-organizations under section 501(c)(3) of
ihe Internal Revenue.Code. This Corporation shall be a nonprofit corporation. The specific
purpose for which this corporation is organized is to-provide computer to under privileged
children in central Florida 'and around the world, to help them pass the FCAT and aid in their
studies,

Upon the dissolutien'of this corporation, its assets remaining after payment, or
provision for paymeny, of all.debts and tiabilities of this corporation shall be distributed for
one ot more exempt purposes within the meaning of: Section 501{e)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code ot shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a slate or local
‘governiment, for & public purposc.-Any such assets not so disposed of shall be.disposed of by
a courtof compctcut jurisdiction.of the county in-which- the principal office of the
corporation is then:located, exclusively for such purposes or ta such organization or
organizations, as said court shall determine, which are ergoanized and. cpr:ral:d exclusively for
such purposes

No substantial'part of the activities of this.corporation ghall consist of carrying on
propeganda, or otherwise: attempting to-influence legistation {(except as otherwise provided
by Sectivn 501(h) of the Internal Revenue Code), and this corporation shall not participate in,
or intervepe in {including the publishing.or'distribution of statements), any political
campaign on behalfof, or in.opposition to, sny candidate for public office.

Wa part of the net earnings of this corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
disiribuiable to, its members, directurs, officers, or other private persons, except that this
corporation shall be.authorized and empowered to pay reasoneble compensation foracrvices
rendered and 1o make paymenis and distributions in fortherance of the purposes:sct forth in°
these-articles.

"Notwithstanding. any. other provision of these articles, the corporation shall not carry
o any other activitics pot permitied (o be carried on (a) by a corporalion exempt from
federal income tax under section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or-the
corresponding séction-of any future federal 1ax code, or (b) by a corparation, contributions to
which are-deductible under section 170(c)(2).0f the Internal Revenue Cade,or the
corresponding section of any future fedemal tax code,

‘ All"rcfcréhcns_m sections of the Internal Revenue Code.shall include such sections as
of the date hereof and the eorresponding section of any future federal tax code.
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